

Mar Vista Community Council



<u>MarVista.org</u>

REMOTE MEETING MINUTES Submitted by Holly Tilson Elections & Bylaws, Outreach with the Board of Directors Tuesday, November 8, 2022 from 6pm - 7pm PUBLIC WELCOME

1. CALL TO ORDER - 6 pm

In attendance: Martin Rubin, Holly Tilson, Lionel Mares, Nathan (left 601pm), Tommy,Call-in #1 (606pm),

ROLL CALL AND EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS/CONFLICTS-OF-INTEREST – None declared per Martin Rubin, Holly Tilson

- 2. WELCOME AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: THE MVCC BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION WILL BE HELD MARCH 26, 2023. BOTH IN PERSON AT THE MV REC CENTER AND VOTE-BY-MAIL.
- **3. Approval of the Minutes:** September 13, 2022 Moved by Martin Rubin, 2ND by Holly Tilson, Approved without objection 3-0-0
- 4. **CHAIRS' REPORTS ***Chair; Martin Rubin-Election postcard was mailed to all addresses in MV. *Vice-Chair; Holly Tilson-In hindsight, our election postcard should have been mailed out after the !!/8 city election as it might have been tossed with all the other election mailers; Kathryn Wheeler *3rd Vice-Chair-none, absent.
- 5. SPECIAL ORDERS NONE
- 6. OLD BUSINESS AD HOC ELECTION COMMITTEE WILL CONTINUE WITH NEWSLETTER/BANNERS/SOCIAL MEDIA/LAWN SIGNS.
- 7. NEW BUSINESS DISCUSSION REGARDING MVCC NEWSLETTER CONTENT FOR THE 2023-NC ELECTION THE 2021 ELECTION NEWSLETTER IS ON OUR MVCC WEBPAGE FOR ANYONE WISHING TO VIEW THE CONTENT. AN AD HOC COMMITTEE HAS BEEN FORMED TO ADDRESS ELECTION NEWSLETTER/ADVERTISING. THE NEWSLETTER WILL TENTATIVELY BE OUT A COUPLE OF WEEKS BEFORE THE OPENING OF THE CITY PORTAL FOR VOTE BY MAIL APPLICATIONS (2/25). THE CITY HASN'T UPDATED IT'S "PAPER APPLICATION" YET AND THE APPLICATION WILL BE PAGE 4 OF THE NEWSLETTER, SO STILL WAITING ON THAT. ONE SET OF BANNERS ARE UP AT THE PARK, IT WAS SUGGESTED ANOTHER SET BE SOMEWHERE AROUND VENICE AND CENTINELA.
- 8. **PUBLIC COMMENTS (1 MINUTE LIMIT EACH) FOR ITEMS NOT ON THIS AGENDA** Public comment given by Lionel Mares, from CD6, wishing for solidarity and for all NCs to work together for the good of the whole city.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT: 6237PM

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS –If joining by phone, use Star (*) 9 to raise your hand when the request for Public Comments is made. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comments for Items NOT on This Agenda period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during this period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board. Use the Zoom Link and phone numbers listed at the top of this agenda.

NOTICE TO PAID REPRESENTATIVE - If you are compensated to monitor, attend, or speak at this meeting City law may require you to register as a lobbyist and report your activity. See Los Angeles Municipal Code. 48.01 et seq. More information is available at <u>ethics.lacity.org/lobbying</u>. For assistance, please contact the Ethics Commission at (213) 978-1960 or <u>ethics.commission@lacity.org</u>.

PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS - Agendas are posted for public review at Mar Vista Recreation Center, 11430 Woodbine Street, Mar Vista, CA 90066 or MarVista.org.

SUBSCRIBE to our agendas via email through the Los Angeles City's Early Notification System at https://www.lacity.org/government/subscribe-agendasnotifications/neighborhood-councils.

THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT- As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services, may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Department of Neighborhood empowerment by email: https://www.ncsupert@lacity.org or phone: (213) 978-1551.

PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS – In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website, <u>MarVista.org</u>, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, they may be downloaded from our website; visit <u>MarVista.org > Council > Board</u>.

RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS - For information on MVCC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the MVCC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website, MarVista.org.

SERVICIOS DETRADUCCION - Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte a chair@marvista.org para avisar al Concejo Vecinal.

AB 361 UPDATES – Public comment cannot be required to be submitted in advance of the meeting, only real-time public comment is required. If there are any broadcasting interruptions that prevent the public from observing or hearing the meeting, the meeting must be recessed or adjourned. If members of the public are unable to provide public comment or be heard due to issues within the Neighborhood Council's control, the meeting must be recessed or adjourned.

In conformity with the September 16, 2021 enactment of California Assembly Bill 361 (Rivas) and due to concerns over COVID-19, the Mar Vista Community Council meeting will be conducted entirely with a call-in option or internet-based service option.

Every person wishing to address the Board must either use the Zoom link (at the top of this agenda) or dial the phone number (at the top of this agenda) and enter the Meeting ID number (at the top of this agenda) and then press # to join the meeting. When prompted by the presiding officer for public input at the Neighborhood Council meeting, the public will be requested to use the Raise Hand option or dial *9 (for phone) to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered.